IDAHO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

MINUTES OF DECISION MEETING

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

June 17th, 2025 – 1:30 p.m.

In attendance was Commissioner Lodge and Commissioner John R. Hammond, Jr. Commissioner Hardie was absent. Commissioner Lodge called the meeting to order.

The first order of business was the **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING** on June 10th, 2025. The Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes as written.

The next order of business was CONSENT AGENDA:

2. Action Item: Johan E. Kalala-Kasanda's June 17, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Cambridge Telephone Company, Inc.'s Application for the 2024 Broadband Equipment Tax Credit; Case No. CAM-T-25-02.

3. Action Item: Curtis Thaden's June 17, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Intermountain Gas Company Tariff Advice No. INT-TAG-25-01 Revision to Rate Schedule FT (Franchise Fee/Tax Adjustment), Sheet No. 15.

4. Action Item: Erika Melanson's June 17, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of the Application of Ezee Fiber Texas, LLC for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Provide Local and Long-Distance Tele-Communications Service in Idaho; Case No. EFT-T-25-01.

5. Action Item: Adam Triplett's June 17, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Avista Corporation's Application for the Authority to Increase Its Rates and Charges for Electric and Natural Gas Service to Electric and Natural Gas Customers in the State of Idaho; Case Nos. AVU-E-25-01 and AVU-G-25-01.

6. Action Item: Adam Triplett's June 17, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: Investigation Into Syringa Water Inc.'s Rates and Charges for Water Service; Case No. SWI-W-24-02.

7. Action Item: Chris Burdin's June 17, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Commission Staff's Application for Approval of an Oversight Process for the Acquisition of Large Supply-Side Electrical Resources; Case No. GNR-E-25-01.

Commissioner Lodge made a motion to approve Staff's recommendations for Items 2 through 7 under the Consent Agenda. A vote was taken on the motion, and it carried unanimously.

The last order of business was FULLY SUBMITTED MATTERS:

8. Deliberation Memorandum re: In the Matter of Idaho Power Company's 2024 Variable Energy Resource Study and Proposed Update to Schedule 87; Case No. IPC-E-25-07 [Erika Melanson, Attorney].

9. Deliberation Memorandum re: In the Matter of Commission Staff's Formal Complaint Concerning Intermountain Gas Company and the Rexburg Liquid Natural Gas Facility; Case No. INT-G-25-01 [Jeffrey R. Loll, Attorney].

10. Deliberation Memorandum re: In the Matter of the Application of Idaho Power Company for Authority to Increase Its Rates for Electric Service to Recover Costs Associated with the Hells Canyon Relicensing Project; Case No. IPC-E-25-13 [Chris Burdin, Attorney].

Commissioner Lodge stated that Items 8 through 10 under Fully Submitted Matters would be deliberated privately.

COMMISSION SECRETARY

06/24/2025 DATE OF APPROVAL